# **Esteve Autet**

Hello, I'm Esteve, a passionate software developer that has been developing since I was 12 years old, I love programming of any kind, from low level such as assembly, systems programming, C, C++, Rust to other things like web development, android/ios application development, I can learn any technology with ease since I like programming I get used to it really fast.

C/nadal n16 Vic 08500 +34611080006 (business) esteve@memw.es https://memw.es

#### **EXPERIENCE**

#### **Vera**, Vic — *Networking apprentice*

March 2023 - June 2024

During my vocational training I worked in Vera for 3 months, learning directly from the engineers and technical staff first hand.

## **LasevaWeb**, Vic — FullStack Developer

November 2023 - April 2024

In LasevaWeb I was maintainer of a few projects, such as SendItum, and helped develop TecProd for TacOsona.

## **Freelancing** — Backend Developer / DevOps

December 2023 - Actuality

I collaborate with a freelance team and we share projects together and develop for any range of clients.

#### **RustLangEs** — Contributor / Collaborator

June 2024 - Actuality

RustLangEs is a project that intends to convert all rust resources from the compiler to the documentation to the spanish language, we fork projects/create our own projects developed in spanish.

#### **EDUCATION**

## **InstitutLaPlana**, Vic — Obligatory Secondary Education

October 2017 - June 2021

I have studied from 1st ESO to 4th ESO in that school.

#### **Vedruna Pro,** Vic — Networking and Microsystems

October 2021 - June 2023

I did the networking and microsystems vocational training in Vedruna.

#### **SKILLS**

Programming and learning languages with ease.

Deployments and project maintenance as DevOps.

Community Manager for project and programming language communities.

Electricity, Hardware and learning machine concepts easily.

#### **LANGUAGES**

Catalan (Native), Spanish (Native), English (C1), Russian (written)

## **PROJECTS**

## **Neust Bank** — *Programmer and Partner*

Developing banking solutions in South america.

# **Mepo** — Programmer and Owner

Developing tech solutions from Poland around the world.